Isaac C. Fleisher, Esq.

Attorney

Education

Brooklyn Law School, Brooklyn, NY Juris Doctor, May 2012

Awards:

Graduated Cum Laude
Prince Scholarship
Centennial Grant
Dean's Merit Scholarship
CALI Award in Intensive Land Use Controls
CALI Award in Legal Issues Affecting
Sustainable Building

Wesleyan University, Middletown, CT Bachelor of Arts, June 2005 Graduated with honors

Profile

Skilled transactional attorney representing businesses at all stages of development. Expert in laws and regulations governing regulated cannabis industry. Extensive experience with business formation, business financing, commercial real estate transactions, zoning & land use, and copyright matters. Admitted to practice law in New York and Massachusetts.

Contact

90 Conz Street Northampton, MA 01060 (413)-296-1675 icf@fleisher-law.com

Experience

September 2022 -- Present

Founding Partner • Cable, Fleisher & Sosebee • Northampton, MA

Advise businesses on corporate structure and governance matters, debt and equity financings, private placements, and M&A deals. Represent clients in applications for state and local licenses and permits. Negotiate, draft and enforce service agreement, supply agreements, intellectual property licensing agreements and other B2B contracts.

August 2018-August 2022

Associate Attorney • Bacon Wilson, P.C. • Springfield, MA

Transactional attorney in law firm's commercial department. Developed new department for cannabis law. Counseled corporate clients regarding formation of new business entities and private placement equity offerings. Performed due diligence review and contract negotiation for multi-million-dollar M&A transactions. Represented clients in commercial real estate transactions, including leases, acquisitions and financing.

October 2016-July 2018

Associate Attorney • Raipher, P.C. • Springfield, MA

Drafted governance documents and owner agreements for small and medium sized businesses. Negotiated purchase and sale and financing contracts for commercial real estate.

Researched, analyzed and applied land use and zoning laws in connection with business and real estate development.

September 2012-June 2016

In-House Counsel • Tams-Witmark Music Library, Inc. • New York, NY

Worked with General Counsel to provide legal advice and guidance to executives and shareholders. Negotiated and drafted licensing agreements, agency agreements and employment contracts. Coordinated outside counsel in preparation for litigation and ADR.

Activities and Interests

Member of Congregation B'nai Israel Board of Directors

Member of Cannasage Western Mass Cannabis Professionals

Contributing writer to Marijuana Venture Magazine

Public speaker and advocate for a safe, legal and equitable cannabis industry